2011 Canada Census Release 5

Walkerville Planning District Windsor, ON

Table of Contents

٧a	ılkerville	3
	2011 Census Snapshot	4
	2011 Census Population by Age and Sex	6
	2011 Census Population by Age (Detailed)	9
	2011 Census Male Population by Age (Detailed)	13
	2011 Census Female Population by Age (Detailed)	17
	2011 Census Marital, Common-Law	. 21
	2011 Census Dwellings	. 22
	2011 Census Living Arrangements	. 23
	2011 Census Family Structure and Children	. 24
	2011 Census Mother Tongue	26
	2011 Census Knowledge of Official Language	. 31
	2011 Census Mother Tongue: Aboriginal	. 32
	2011 Census Population and Dwelling Counts	34

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept Walkerville

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept 2011 Census Snapshot

2011 Census Snapshot	Walkerville	
		%
Total Population	17,909	
Males	8,791	49%
Females	9,118	51%
2011 Population by Age	17,909	
0 to 4 years	1,046	6%
5 to 9 years	966	5%
10 to 14 years	1,046	6%
15 to 19 years	1,304	7%
20 to 24 years	1,316	7%
25 to 29 years	1,299	7%
30 to 34 years	1,327	7%
35 to 39 years	1,253	7%
40 to 44 years	1,370	8%
45 to 49 years	1,370	8%
50 to 54 years	1,271	7%
55 to 59 years	1,117	6%
60 to 64 years	915	5%
65 to 69 years	628	4%
70 to 74 years	545	3%
75 to 79 years	393	2%
80 to 84 years	383	2%
85 years and over	313	2%
Average age	38.2	
Median age	37.5	
Dominant age group	45 to 49 years	
Families	4,582	
Persons per family	3.0	
Two-parent families	3,103	68%
With no children at	1,459	32%
home		
With children at home	1,623	35%
Lone-parent familiies	1,506	33%
Children per family	1.2	

2011 Census Snapshot	Walkerville	
		%
Private Dwellings	9,423	
Occupied by Usual Residents	7,929	84%
Dominant Demographics		
Dominant language	English	
Top 5 Non-official languages	Arabic Italian Polish Spanish Semitic languages, n.i.e.	

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept 2011 Census Population by Age and Sex

2011 Census	Walkerville	
Population by Age and Sex	X %	
2011 Population by Sex	17,909	70
2011 Topulation by Sex	17,503	
Males	8,791	49%
Females	9,118	51%
2011 Population by Age	17,909	
0 to 4 years	1,046	6%
5 to 9 years	966	5%
10 to 14 years	1,046	6%
15 to 19 years	1,304	7%
20 to 24 years	1,316	7%
25 to 29 years	1,299	7%
30 to 34 years	1,327	7%
35 to 39 years	1,253	7%
40 to 44 years	1,370	8%
45 to 49 years	1,370	8%
50 to 54 years	1,271	7%
55 to 59 years	1,117	6%
60 to 64 years	915	5%
65 to 69 years	628	4%
70 to 74 years	545	3%
75 to 79 years	393	2%
80 to 84 years	383	2%
85 years and over	313	2%
65 years and over	2,263	13%
Average age	38.2	
Median age	37.5	
Dominant age group	45 to 49 years	
Males by Age	8,791	
0 to 4 years	552	6%
5 to 9 years	508	6%

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept			
2011 Census Walkervil Population by Age and Sex		е	
Topulation by Age and Sex		%	
10 to 14 years	537	6%	
15 to 19 years	655		
20 to 24 years	633	7%	
, ,			
25 to 29 years	587	7%	
30 to 34 years	662	8%	
35 to 39 years	598	7%	
40 to 44 years	693	8%	
45 to 49 years	688	8%	
50 to 54 years	665	8%	
55 to 59 years	547		
60 to 64 years	458	5%	
65 to 69 years	300		
70 to 74 years	263	3%	
75 to 79 years	179	2%	
80 to 84 years	154		
85 years and over	116	1%	
65 years and over	989	11%	
,			
Average age of males	37.6		
Median age of males	37.2		
Dominant age group	40 to 44 years		
Females by Age	9,118		
0 to 4 years	494	5%	
5 to 9 years	434		
10 to 14 years	509	6%	
15 to 19 years	648		
20 to 24 years	683	7%	
25 to 29 years	711	8%	
30 to 34 years	665	7%	
35 to 39 years	655	7%	
40 to 44 years	677	7%	
45 to 49 years	683	7%	

r repared by Oity or Wirldsor Flamming Dept		
2011 Census Population by Age and Sex	Walkerville	
		%
50 to 54 years	606	7%
55 to 59 years	570	6%
60 to 64 years	457	5%
65 to 69 years	328	4%
70 to 74 years	282	3%
75 to 79 years	214	2%
80 to 84 years	229	3%
85 years and over	182	2%
65 years and over	1,253	14%
Average age of females	38.6	
Median age of females	37.8	
Dominant age group	25 to 29 years	

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept 2011 Census Population by Age (Detailed)

2011 Census Population by Age (Detailed)	Walkerville	
		%
Population by Age	17,909	
0-14 yrs	3,074	17%
0-4 yrs	1,070	6%
Under 1	208	1%
1 yr	202	1%
2 yrs	209	1%
3 yrs	204	1%
4 yrs	194	1%
5-9 yrs	966	5%
5 yrs	183	1%
6 yrs	203	1%
7 yrs	180	1%
8 yrs	220	1%
9 yrs	163	1%
10-14 yrs	1,035	6%
10 yrs	215	1%
11 yrs	187	1%
12 yrs	207	1%
13 yrs	187	1%
14 yrs	200	1%
15-24 yrs	2,621	15%
15-19 yrs	1,285	7%
15 yrs	240	1%
16 yrs	278	2%
17 yrs	281	2%
18 yrs	237	1%
19 yrs	278	2%
20-24 yrs	1,301	7%
20 yrs	286	2%
21 yrs	244	1%
22 yrs	258	1%
23 yrs	254	1%
24 yrs	241	1%
25-34 yrs	2,660	15%
25-29 yrs	1,345	8%
25 yrs	276	2%
26 yrs	259	1%
27 yrs	280	2%

ared by City of Windsor F		
2011 Census Population by Age (Detailed)	Walkerville	
		%
28 yrs	274	2%
29 yrs	249	1%
30-34 yrs	1,334	7%
30 yrs	260	1%
31 yrs	311	2%
32 yrs	234	1%
33 yrs	263	1%
34 yrs	233	1%
35-44 yrs	2,631	15%
35-39 yrs	1,231	7%
35 yrs	258	1%
36 yrs	277	2%
37 yrs	220	1%
38 yrs	239	1%
39 yrs	305	2%
40-44 yrs	1,373	8%
40 yrs	317	2%
41 yrs	265	1%
42 yrs	248	1%
43 yrs	275	2%
44 yrs	309	2%
45-54 yrs	2,677	15%
45-49 yrs	1,388	8%
45 yrs	287	2%
46 yrs	248	1%
47 yrs	271	2%
48 yrs	276	2%
49 yrs	268	1%
50-54 yrs	1,287	7%
50 yrs	274	2%
51 yrs	255	1%
52 yrs	244	1%
53 yrs	237	1%
54 yrs	236	1%
55-64 yrs	2,026	11%
55-59 yrs	1,089	6%
55 yrs	232	1%
56 yrs	238	1%
57 yrs	246	1%

2011 Census Population by Age (Detailed) Walkerville % 58 yrs 211 1% 59 yrs 198 1% 60-64 yrs 931 5% 60 yrs 225 1% 61 yrs 164 1% 62 yrs 180 1% 63 yrs 153 1% 64 yrs 204 1% 65-79 yrs 1,591 9% 65-69 yrs 604 3% 65 yrs 148 1% 65 yrs 148 1% 67 yrs 138 1% 68 yrs 106 1% 69 yrs 124 1% 69 yrs 120 1% 70-74 yrs 579 3% 70 yrs 137 1% 71 yrs 107 1% 72 yrs 88 0% 73 yrs 100 1% 75-79 yrs 380 2% 75 yrs 70 0%	ared by City of Wind		
58 yrs 211 1% 59 yrs 198 1% 60-64 yrs 931 5% 60 yrs 225 1% 61 yrs 164 1% 62 yrs 180 1% 63 yrs 153 1% 64 yrs 204 1% 65-79 yrs 1,591 9% 65-69 yrs 604 3% 65 yrs 148 1% 66 yrs 124 1% 67 yrs 138 1% 68 yrs 106 1% 69 yrs 120 1% 70-74 yrs 579 3% 70 yrs 137 1% 72 yrs 88 0% 73 yrs 100 1% 74 yrs 106 1% 75-79 yrs 380 2% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1%	Population by Age		ville
59 yrs 198 1% 60-64 yrs 931 5% 60 yrs 225 1% 61 yrs 164 1% 62 yrs 180 1% 63 yrs 153 1% 64 yrs 204 1% 65-79 yrs 604 3% 65-69 yrs 604 3% 65 yrs 148 1% 66 yrs 124 1% 67 yrs 138 1% 68 yrs 106 1% 69 yrs 120 1% 70-74 yrs 579 3% 70 yrs 137 1% 72 yrs 88 0% 73 yrs 100 1% 72 yrs 88 0% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2%			%
60-64 yrs 931 5% 60 yrs 225 1% 61 yrs 164 1% 62 yrs 180 1% 63 yrs 153 1% 64 yrs 204 1% 65-79 yrs 604 3% 65-69 yrs 604 3% 65 yrs 148 1% 66 yrs 124 1% 67 yrs 138 1% 68 yrs 106 1% 69 yrs 120 1% 70-74 yrs 579 3% 70 yrs 137 1% 71 yrs 107 1% 72 yrs 88 0% 73 yrs 100 1% 74 yrs 106 1% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2%	58 yrs	211	1%
60 yrs	59 yrs	198	1%
61 yrs	60-64 yrs	931	5%
62 yrs	60 yrs	225	1%
63 yrs 153 1% 64 yrs 204 1% 1% 65-79 yrs 604 3% 65 yrs 148 1% 66 yrs 124 1% 67 yrs 138 1% 69 yrs 120 1% 70-74 yrs 579 3% 70 yrs 137 1% 71 yrs 107 1% 72 yrs 88 0% 73 yrs 100 1% 75-79 yrs 380 2% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	61 yrs	164	1%
64 yrs 204 1% 65-79 yrs 1,591 9% 65-69 yrs 604 3% 65 yrs 148 1% 66 yrs 124 1% 67 yrs 138 1% 68 yrs 106 1% 70-74 yrs 579 3% 70 yrs 137 1% 71 yrs 107 1% 72 yrs 88 0% 73 yrs 100 1% 74 yrs 106 1% 75-79 yrs 380 2% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	62 yrs	180	1%
65-79 yrs	63 yrs	153	1%
65-69 yrs 604 3% 65 yrs 148 1% 66 yrs 124 1% 67 yrs 138 1% 68 yrs 106 1% 69 yrs 120 1% 70-74 yrs 579 3% 70 yrs 137 1% 71 yrs 107 1% 72 yrs 88 0% 73 yrs 100 1% 74 yrs 106 1% 75-79 yrs 380 2% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	64 yrs	204	1%
65-69 yrs 604 3% 65 yrs 148 1% 66 yrs 124 1% 67 yrs 138 1% 68 yrs 106 1% 69 yrs 120 1% 70-74 yrs 579 3% 70 yrs 137 1% 71 yrs 107 1% 72 yrs 88 0% 73 yrs 100 1% 74 yrs 106 1% 75-79 yrs 380 2% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%			
65 yrs 148 1% 66 yrs 124 1% 67 yrs 138 1% 68 yrs 106 1% 69 yrs 120 1% 70-74 yrs 579 3% 70 yrs 137 1% 71 yrs 107 1% 72 yrs 88 0% 73 yrs 100 1% 75-79 yrs 380 2% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	65-79 yrs	1,591	9%
66 yrs 124 1% 67 yrs 138 1% 68 yrs 106 1% 69 yrs 120 1% 70-74 yrs 579 3% 70 yrs 137 1% 71 yrs 107 1% 72 yrs 88 0% 73 yrs 100 1% 74 yrs 106 1% 75-79 yrs 380 2% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	65-69 yrs	604	3%
67 yrs	65 yrs	148	1%
68 yrs 106 1% 69 yrs 120 1% 70-74 yrs 579 3% 70 yrs 137 1% 71 yrs 107 1% 72 yrs 88 0% 73 yrs 100 1% 74 yrs 106 1% 75-79 yrs 380 2% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	66 yrs	124	1%
69 yrs 120 1% 70-74 yrs 579 3% 70 yrs 137 1% 71 yrs 107 1% 72 yrs 88 0% 73 yrs 100 1% 74 yrs 106 1% 75-79 yrs 380 2% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	67 yrs	138	1%
70-74 yrs 579 3% 70 yrs 137 1% 71 yrs 107 1% 72 yrs 88 0% 73 yrs 100 1% 74 yrs 106 1% 75-79 yrs 380 2% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	68 yrs	106	1%
70 yrs 137 1% 71 yrs 107 1% 72 yrs 88 0% 73 yrs 100 1% 74 yrs 106 1% 75-79 yrs 380 2% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	69 yrs	120	1%
71 yrs 107 1% 72 yrs 88 0% 73 yrs 100 1% 74 yrs 106 1% 75-79 yrs 380 2% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	70-74 yrs	579	3%
72 yrs 88 0% 73 yrs 100 1% 74 yrs 106 1% 75-79 yrs 380 2% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	70 yrs	137	1%
73 yrs 100 1% 74 yrs 106 1% 75-79 yrs 380 2% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	71 yrs	107	1%
74 yrs 106 1% 75-79 yrs 380 2% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	72 yrs	88	0%
75-79 yrs 380 2% 75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	73 yrs	100	1%
75 yrs 70 0% 76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	74 yrs	106	1%
76 yrs 66 0% 77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	75-79 yrs	380	2%
77 yrs 55 0% 78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	75 yrs	70	0%
78 yrs 48 0% 79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	76 yrs	66	0%
79 yrs 116 1% 80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	77 yrs	55	0%
80-99 yrs 672 4% 80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	78 yrs	48	0%
80-84 yrs 353 2% 80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	79 yrs	116	1%
80 yrs 75 0% 81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	80-99 yrs	672	4%
81 yrs 54 0% 82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	80-84 yrs	353	2%
82 yrs 98 1% 83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	80 yrs	75	0%
83 yrs 83 0% 84 yrs 55 0%	81 yrs	54	0%
84 yrs 55 0%	82 yrs	98	1%
,	83 yrs	83	0%
85-89 vrs 221 1%	84 yrs	55	0%
05 05 yrs 221 1/0	85-89 yrs	221	1%
85 yrs 57 0%	85 yrs	57	0%
86 yrs 29 0%	86 yrs	29	0%
87 yrs 74 0%	87 yrs	74	0%
88 yrs 26 0%	88 yrs	26	0%

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept

2011 Census Population by Age (Detailed)	Walker	Ĭ
		%
89 yrs	21	0%
90-94 yrs	71	0%
90 yrs	15	0%
91 yrs	17	0%
92 yrs	14	0%
93 yrs	3	0%
94 yrs	14	0%
95-99 yrs	20	0%
95 yrs	12	0%
96 yrs	5	0%
97 yrs	5	0%
98 yrs	0	0%
99 yrs	0	0%
100 yrs	0	0%

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept 2011 Census Male Population by Age (Detailed)

2011 Census Male Population by Age (Detailed)	Walkerville	
		%
Males by Age	8,791	
0-14 yrs	1,584	18%
0-4 yrs	552	6%
Under 1 yrs	102	1%
1 yrs	114	1%
2 yrs	101	1%
3 yrs	79	1%
4 yrs	119	1%
5-9 yrs	508	6%
5 yrs	110	1%
6 yrs	116	1%
7 yrs	105	1%
8 yrs	104	1%
9 yrs	107	1%
10-14 yrs	537	6%
10 yrs	121	1%
11 yrs	105	1%
12 yrs	119	1%
13 yrs	72	1%
14 yrs	97	1%
15-24 yrs	1,297	15%
15-19 yrs	655	7%
15 yrs	124	1%
16 yrs	154	2%
17 yrs	119	1%
18 yrs	142	2%
19 yrs	135	2%
20-24 yrs	633	7%
20 yrs	111	1%
21 yrs	125	1%
22 yrs	115	1%
23 yrs	135	2%
24 yrs	110	1%
25-34 yrs	1,259	14%
25-29 yrs	587	7%
25 yrs	127	1%
26 yrs	107	1%
27 yrs	124	1%

repared by City of Windson 2011 Census	Walkerville	
Male Population by Age (Detailed)		
		%
28 yrs	125	1%
29 yrs	116	1%
30-34 yrs	662	8%
30 yrs	128	1%
31 yrs	132	1%
32 yrs	133	2%
33 yrs	141	2%
34 yrs	112	1%
35-44 yrs	1,285	15%
35-39 yrs	598	7%
35 yrs	138	2%
36 yrs	92	1%
37 yrs	123	1%
38 yrs	103	1%
39 yrs	143	2%
40-44 yrs	693	8%
40 yrs	147	2%
41 yrs	134	2%
42 yrs	134	2%
43 yrs	160	2%
44 yrs	139	2%
45-54 yrs	1,355	15%
45-49 yrs	688	8%
45 yrs	129	1%
46 yrs	116	1%
47 yrs	144	2%
48 yrs	140	2%
49 yrs	158	2%
50-54 yrs	665	8%
50 yrs	139	2%
51 yrs	164	2%
52 yrs	158	2%
53 yrs	133	2%
54 yrs	96	1%
55-64 yrs	989	11%
55-59 yrs	547	6%
55 yrs	120	1%
56 yrs	114	1%
57 yrs	104	1%

repared by City of Windsor		
2011 Census Male Population by Age (Detailed)	Walkerville	
		%
58 yrs	102	1%
59 yrs	86	1%
60-64 yrs	458	5%
60 yrs	88	1%
61 yrs	85	1%
62 yrs	95	1%
63 yrs	78	1%
64 yrs	114	1%
65-79 yrs	726	8%
65-69 yrs	300	3%
65 yrs	62	1%
66 yrs	64	1%
67 yrs	66	1%
68 yrs	61	1%
69 yrs	60	1%
70-74 yrs	263	3%
70 yrs	74	1%
71 yrs	38	0%
72 yrs	56	1%
73 yrs	44	1%
74 yrs	49	1%
75-79 yrs	179	2%
75 yrs	27	0%
76 yrs	35	0%
77 yrs	27	0%
78 yrs	28	0%
79 yrs	37	0%
80-99 yrs	263	3%
80-84 yrs	154	2%
80 yrs	28	0%
81 yrs	10	0%
82 yrs	13	0%
83 yrs	15	0%
84 yrs	32	0%
85-89 yrs	99	1%
85 yrs	38	0%
86 yrs	25	0%
87 yrs	24	0%
88 yrs	26	0%

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept

2011 Census Male Population by Age (Detailed)	Walkerville	
		%
89 yrs	13	0%
90-94 yrs	18	0%
90 yrs	8	0%
91 yrs	0	0%
92 yrs	5	0%
93 yrs	0	0%
94 yrs	0	0%
95-99 yrs	0	0%
95 yrs	0	0%
96 yrs	0	0%
97 yrs	0	0%
98 yrs	0	0%
99 yrs	0	0%
100 yrs	0	0%

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept 2011 Census Female Population by Age (Detailed)

2011 Census Female Population by Age (Detailed)	Walkerville	
		%
Females by Age	9,118	
0-14 yrs	1,468	16%
0-4 yrs	494	5%
Under 1	94	1%
1 yr	116	1%
2 yrs	119	1%
3 yrs	121	1%
4 yrs	68	1%
5-9 yrs	434	5%
5 yrs	56	1%
6 yrs	104	1%
7 yrs	84	1%
8 yrs	106	1%
9 yrs	77	1%
10-14 yrs	509	6%
10 yrs	105	1%
11 yrs	70	1%
12 yrs	96	1%
13 yrs	101	1%
14 yrs	98	1%
15-24 yrs	1,317	14%
15-19 yrs	648	7%
15 yrs	129	1%
16 yrs	120	1%
17 yrs	140	2%
18 yrs	119	1%
19 yrs	134	1%
20-24 yrs	683	7%
20 yrs	145	2%
21 yrs	123	1%
22 yrs	145	2%
23 yrs	117	1%
24 yrs	131	1%
25-34 yrs	1,396	15%
25-29 yrs	711	8%
25 yrs	145	2%
26 yrs	141	2%
27 yrs	175	2%

2011 Census Female Population by Age (Detailed)	Walkerville	
		%
28 yrs	165	2%
29 yrs	155	2%
30-34 yrs	665	7%
30 yrs	139	2%
31 yrs	141	2%
32 yrs	98	1%
33 yrs	145	2%
34 yrs	130	1%
35-44 yrs	1,323	15%
35-39 yrs	655	7%
35 yrs	135	1%
36 yrs	132	1%
37 yrs	128	1%
38 yrs	131	1%
39 yrs	113	1%
40-44 yrs	677	7%
40 yrs	165	2%
41 yrs	123	1%
42 yrs	115	1%
43 yrs	127	1%
44 yrs	134	1%
45-54 yrs	1,309	14%
45-49 yrs	683	7%
45 yrs	119	1%
46 yrs	130	1%
47 yrs	142	2%
48 yrs	155	2%
49 yrs	143	2%
50-54 yrs	606	7%
50 yrs	152	2%
51 yrs	102	1%
52 yrs	143	2%
53 yrs	97	1%
54 yrs	139	2%
55-64 yrs	1,043	11%
55-59 yrs	570	6%
55 yrs	131	1%
56 yrs	130	1%
		1%

2011 Census	Walkerville	
Female Population by Age (Detailed)		
		%
58 yrs	98	1%
59 yrs	90	1%
60-64 yrs	457	5%
60 yrs	90	1%
61 yrs	62	1%
62 yrs	111	1%
63 yrs	83	1%
64 yrs	80	1%
65-79 yrs	849	9%
65-69 yrs	328	4%
65 yrs	65	1%
66 yrs	79	1%
67 yrs	61	1%
68 yrs	57	1%
69 yrs	42	0%
70-74 yrs	282	3%
70 yrs	57	1%
71 yrs	60	1%
72 yrs	58	1%
73 yrs	53	1%
74 yrs	44	0%
75-79 yrs	214	2%
75 yrs	51	1%
76 yrs	42	0%
77 yrs	52	1%
78 yrs	55	1%
79 yrs	65	1%
80-99 yrs	404	4%
80-84 yrs	229	3%
80 yrs	57	1%
81 yrs	34	0%
82 yrs	32	0%
83 yrs	54	1%
84 yrs	34	0%
85-89 yrs	142	2%
85 yrs	28	0%
86 yrs	20	0%
87 yrs	44	0%
88 yrs	18	0%

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept

2011 Census Female Population by Age (Detailed)	Walkerville	
		%
89 yrs	3	0%
90-94 yrs	28	0%
90 yrs	15	0%
91 yrs	0	0%
92 yrs	11	0%
93 yrs	2	0%
94 yrs	5	0%
95-99 yrs	12	0%
95 yrs	17	0%
96 yrs	0	0%
97 yrs	0	0%
98 yrs	0	0%
99 yrs	0	0%
100 yrs	0	0%

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept 2011 Census Marital, Common-Law

%
_
1%
1%
5%
1%
5%
7%
5%
3%
)%
5%
)%
1%
9%
2%
5%
1%
9%
11' 5' 7' 5' 1' 1' 1' 1'

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept 2011 Census Dwellings

2011 Census Dwellings	Walkerville	
		%
Occupied private dwellings by structure type	7,918	
Single-detached house	4,204	53%
Apartment 5 or more storeys	231	3%
Movable dwelling	0	0%
Other dwelling	3,495	44%
Semi-detached house	267	3%
Row house	222	3%
Apartment, detached duplex	1,293	16%
Apartment less than 5 storeys	1,612	20%
Other single-attached house	32	0%
Dominant dwelling type	Single-detached house	
Private households by size of household	7,926	
1 person	3,021	38%
2 persons	2,448	31%
3 persons	1,142	14%
4 persons	774	10%
5 persons	321	4%
6+ persons	239	3%
Dominant household size	1 person	
Persons in private households	17,580	
Average number of persons in private households	2.2	

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept 2011 Census Living Arrangements

2011 Census Living Arrangements		ville
		%
Total Persons by household living arrangements	17,709	
Non-family persons	3,983	22%
Living with relatives	247	1%
Living with non-relatives only	695	4%
Living alone	3,055	17%
Family persons	13,702	77%
Married spouses, common-law partners	6,211	35%
Lone parents	1,514	9%
Children in families	5,600	32%
With two parents present	3,253	18%
With one parent present	2,347	13%
Not in family, living with relatives	231	1%
Not in families, living with non-relatives only	124	1%
Total number of persons 65 years and over by living arrangements	2,210	
Non-family persons	788	36%
Living with relatives	28	1%
Living with non-relatives only	45	2%
Living alone	727	33%
Family persons	1,393	63%

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept 2011 Census Family Structure and Children

2011 Census Family Structure and Children		rville
		%
Census families in private households by family structure	4,582	
Married couple families	2,436	53%
With no children at home	1,063	23%
With children at home	1,386	30%
1 child	530	12%
2 children	510	11%
3 or more children	325	7%
Common-law families	668	15%
With no children at home	396	9%
With children at home	238	5%
1 child	124	3%
2 children	88	2%
3 or more children	62	1%
Lone-parent familiies	1,506	33%
Male parent	281	6%
1 child	175	4%
2 children	41	1%
3 or more children	18	0%
Female parent	1,232	27%
1 child	755	16%
2 children	344	8%
3 or more children	187	4%
Total children at home by family structure	5,588	
Married couple families	2,767	50%
Common-law families	484	9%
Lone-parent familiies	2,336	
Female parent families	2,012	
Male parent families	315	6%
Average children by family structure		
Married couple families	1.1	
Common-law families	0.7	
Lone-parent familiies	1.6	
Female parent families	1.6	
Male parent families	1.2	

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept 2011 Census Mother Tongue

2011 Census Mother Tongue	Walkerville	
_		%
Total population by mother tongue	17,725	
Dominant language	English	
Dominant official language	English	
Top 5 Non-official languages	Arabic Italian Polish Spanish Semitic languages, n.i.e.	
Single responses	17,289	98%
Official languages	12,582	71%
English	12,186	69%
French	396	2%
Non-official languages	4,711	27%
Aboriginal languages	5	0%
Algonquian languages	0	0%
Michif	0	0%
Athapaskan languages	0	0%
Haida	0	0%
Iroquoian languages	0	0%
Kutenai	0	0%
Salish languages	0	0%
Siouan languages	0	0%
Non-official: Tlingit	0	0%
Tsimshian languages	0	0%
Gitksan	0	0%
Nisga'a	0	0%
Tsimshian	0	0%
Wakashan languages	0	0%
Inuit languages	0	0%
Aboriginal languages, n.i.e.	0	0%
Romance languages	1,365	8%
Italian	931	5%
Portuguese	65	0%
Romanian	110	1%
Spanish	260	1%
Catalan	0	0%
Romance languages, n.i.e.	0	0%

2011 Census Mother Tongue	or Planning Dept Walkerville	
		%
Germanic languages	91	1%
Dutch	11	0%
Flemish	0	0%
Frisian	0	0%
German	98	1%
Yiddish	0	0%
Scandinavian languages	13	0%
Danish	8	0%
Icelandic	0	0%
Norwegian	0	0%
Swedish	0	0%
Afrikaans	3	0%
Germanic languages, n.i.e.	0	0%
Celtic languages	0	0%
Gaelic languages	0	0%
Welsh	0	0%
Celtic languages, n.i.e.	0	0%
Slavic languages	592	3%
Belarusian (Byelorussian)	0	0%
Bosnian	30	0%
Bulgarian	9	0%
Croatian	47	0%
Czech	5	0%
Macedonian	50	0%
Polish	281	2%
Russian	36	0%
Serbian	116	1%
Serbo-Croatian	5	0%
Slovak	17	0%
Slovenian	25	0%
Ukrainian	35	0%
Slavic languages, n.i.e.	10	0%
Baltic languages	0	0%
Latvian	5	0%
Lithuanian	5	0%
Greek	74	0%
Armenian	17	0%
Albanian	91	1%
Georgian	0	0%

2011 Census Mother Tongue	or Planning Dept Walkerville	
		%
Finno-Ugric languages	91	1%
Estonian	0	0%
Finnish	10	0%
Hungarian	100	1%
Turkic languages	14	0%
Azerbaijani	0	0%
Turkish	6	0%
Turkic languages, n.i.e.	0	0%
Mongolian	0	0%
Afro-Asiatic languages	1,696	10%
Berber languages (Kabyle)	0	0%
Cushitic languages	85	0%
Oromo	15	0%
Somali	73	0%
Semitic languages	1,610	9%
Amharic	18	0%
Arabic	1,408	8%
Hebrew	0	0%
Maltese	10	0%
Tigrigna	12	0%
Semitic languages, n.i.e.	160	1%
Afro-Asiatic languages, n.i.e.	1	0%
Indo-Iranian languages	134	1%
Indo-Aryan languages	81	0%
Bengali	9	0%
Gujarati	10	0%
Hindi	0	0%
Konkani	5	0%
Marathi	0	0%
Panjabi (Punjabi)	5	0%
Sindhi	0	0%
Sinhala (Sinhalese)	3	0%
Urdu	44	0%
Nepali	3	0%
Iranian languages	63	0%
Kurdish	19	0%
Pashto	0	0%
Persian (Farsi)	38	0%
Indo-Iranian languages, n.i.e.	0	0%

2011 Census Mother Tongue		
		%
Dravidian languages	20	0%
Kannada	0	0%
Malayalam	0	0%
Tamil	5	0%
Telugu	8	0%
Dravidian languages, n.i.e.	0	0%
Japanese	0	0%
Korean	5	0%
Sino-Tibetan languages	91	1%
Chinese languages	97	1%
Cantonese	10	0%
Chaochow (Teochow)	0	0%
Fukien	0	0%
Hakka	0	0%
Mandarin	6	0%
Shanghainese	0	0%
Taiwanese	0	0%
Chinese, n.o.s.	77	0%
Tibetan languages	0	0%
Burmese	5	0%
Sino-Tibetan languages, n.i.e.	5	0%
Tai languages	2	0%
Lao	4	0%
Thai	9	0%
Austro-Asiatic languages	174	1%
Khmer (Cambodian)	69	0%
Vietnamese	110	1%
Malayo-Polynesian languages	112	1%
Bisayan languages	5	0%
llocano	0	0%
Malay	5	0%
Pampango	0	0%
Tagalog (Pilipino)	99	1%
Bikol	0	0%
Malagasy	0	0%
Fijian	0	0%
Pangasinan	0	0%
Malayo-Polynesian languages, n.i.e.	0	0%

Prepared by City of Windso 2011 Census Mother Tongue	Walkerville	
		%
Niger-Congo languages	52	0%
Akan (Twi)	5	0%
Bantu languages	31	0%
Lingala	0	0%
Rundi (Kirundi)	0	0%
Rwanda (Kinyarwanda)	0	0%
Shona	0	0%
Swahili	26	0%
Ganda	0	0%
Bantu languages, n.i.e.	10	0%
Edo	0	0%
Igbo	0	0%
Wolof	0	0%
Bamanankan	0	0%
Ewe	0	0%
Ga	0	0%
Niger-Congo languages, n.i.e.	10	0%
African languages, n.i.e.	15	0%
Creoles	10	0%
Non-verbal languages	4	0%
American Sign Language	4	0%
Quebec Sign Language	0	0%
Sign languages, n.i.e.	5	0%
Other languages	0	0%
Multiple responses	427	2%
English and French	63	0%
English and non-official language	327	2%
French and non-official language	11	0%
English, French and non-official language	49	0%

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept 2011 Census Knowledge of Official Language

2011 Census Knowledge of Official Language	Walkerville	
		%
Total population by knowledge of official languages	17,725	
English only	15,632	88%
French only	40	0%
English and French	1,580	9%
Neither English or French	507	3%
Dominant Group	English only	

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept 2011 Census Mother Tongue: Aboriginal

2011 Census Mother Tongue: Aboriginal		Walkerville	
		%	
Total Population by aboriginal language	5		
Algonquian languages	0	0%	
Algonquin	0	0%	
Atikamekw	0	0%	
Blackfoot	0	0%	
Cree languages	0	0%	
Cree, n.o.s.	0	0%	
Swampy Cree	0	0%	
Plains Cree	0	0%	
Woods Cree	0	0%	
Cree, n.i.e.	0	0%	
Malecite	0	0%	
Mi'kmaq	0	0%	
Innu/Montagnais	0	0%	
Naskapi	0	0%	
Ojibway	5	100%	
Oji-Cree	0	0%	
Algonquian languages, n.i.e.	0	0%	
Michif	0	0%	
Athapaskan languages	0	0%	
Carrier	0	0%	
Wetsuweten	0	0%	
Chilcotin	0	0%	
Dene	0	0%	
Tlicho (Dogrib)	0	0%	
Gwich'in	0	0%	
North Slavey (Hare)	0	0%	
South Slavey	0	0%	
Slavey	0	0%	
Sarcee	0	0%	
Beaver	0	0%	
Sekani	0	0%	
Kaska (Nahani)	0	0%	
Tahltan	0	0%	
Northern Tutchone	0	0%	
Southern Tutchone	0	0%	
Non-official: Tutchone	0	0%	
Athapaskan languages, n.i.e.	0	0%	

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept			
2011 Census Mother Tongue: Aboriginal		Walkerville	
		%	
Haida	0	0%	
Iroquoian languages	0	0%	
Mohawk	0	0%	
Cayuga	0	0%	
Oneida	0	0%	
Iroquoian languages, n.i.e.	0	0%	
Kutenai	0	0%	
Salish languages	0	0%	
Shuswap (Secwepemctsin)	0	0%	
Thompson (Ntlakapamux)	0	0%	
Halkomelem	0	0%	
Lillooet	0	0%	
Okanagan	0	0%	
Squamish	0	0%	
Straits	0	0%	
Salish languages, n.i.e.	0	0%	
Siouan languages	0	0%	
Dakota	0	0%	
Stoney	0	0%	
Siouan languages, n.i.e.	0	0%	
Tlingit	0	0%	
Tsimshian languages	0	0%	
Gitksan	0	0%	
Nisga'a	0	0%	
Tsimshian, n.i.e.	0	0%	
Wakashan languages	0	0%	
Nootka (Nuu-chah-nulth)	0	0%	
Haisla	0	0%	
Heiltsuk	0	0%	
Kwakiutl (Kwak'wala)	0	0%	
Wakashan languages, n.i.e.	0	0%	
Inuit languages	0	0%	
Inuktitut	0	0%	
Inuinnaqtun	0	0%	
Inuvialuktun	0	0%	
Inuit languages, n.i.e.	0	0%	
Aboriginal languages, n.i.e.	0	0%	

Prepared by City of Windsor Planning Dept 2011 Census Population and Dwelling Counts

2011 Census Population and Dwelling Counts	Walkerville
2011 Population	17,887
2006 Population*	19,453
2006-2011 Population Change	
Persons	-1,566
Percent Change	-8.05%
2011 Private Dwellings	9,423
Occupied by Usual Residents	7,929
Land Area, sq km	5.03
Persons per sq km	3,556.49
Dwellings per sq km	1,873.58
Land Area, sq mi	1.94
Persons per sq mi	9,211.26
Dwellings per sq mi	4,852.56
Data Quality	
Target Type	Dissemination Block (DB)
Total Dissemination Area Records Represented in the Study Area	
Total Census Block Records Represented in the Study Area	
DAs with Indian Reservation Refusal	0
2011 Population and dwelling counts in this category represent actual (unsuppressed) data.	
* 2006 Populations are estimated for dissemination areas that have changed in 2011.	